Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:37 PM

To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; Boring, Susan

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown
Subject: Re: ROC on LTO draft for Delta

Jeff, thanks!. Did you ADD specific sections, or did you change some text? Susan has been dropping your
figures into the previous version and doing other formatting clean-up.

Susan, FYI.
All, Have uploaded this to: R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\Delta Division

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 5:18 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Please find attached the most current version of the draft BiOp

Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov
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Find us online
www. westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
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